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PRE-BID CLARIFICATION#01  

AGAINST T.E#PROC-FB/CB/CB/RMP-4986/TPI/770134/2022 
 

This is with reference to subject tender enquiry, please be noted following clarification:  
 

SR# CLARIFICATION OGDCL’S REMARKS 

1. Serial No. 4.5 ------- (Original Certificate 
of origin and compliance and 
manufacturer’s warranty will be 
retained by the inspector(s) and 
submitted to OGDCL along with final 
inspection report ? please explain it. 
 

Original Certificate of origin and compliance 
and manufacturer’s warranty should be 
checked and retained by the inspector(s) and 
should be submitted to OGDCL along with final 
inspection report. 

 

2. There is not mentioned days for 
inspection? Please clarify 

Inspection should be carried out within 10 
days. 
 

3. Inspection location require in which 
continental of USA? Please clarify. 

Shipment place is Houston ,USA   
 

 

NOTE: All other terms & conditions remain unchanged. 

 

 
 

 

  


